
From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 11:27 AM 
To: Arlyn Friesen Epp <afriesenepp@mennonitechurch.ca> 
Subject: Competitive Everyday Prices 
  

 
  
  
  

Unique titles at competitive prices! 

www.commonword.ca 

  
  
  

Some of our most recent acquisitions: 
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Prices as of May 3, 2017.  Do not include taxes or shipping.  Subject to change. 

 

 

 

 

  

  
  

Our price 

  
  

Pre-Order 

  
  

Our price 

  
  

Our price 

  
  

Our price 

  
  

Our price 

$16.99 $14.99 $15.50 $19.99 $11.99 $15.50 
Save 10.5%   Save 11.4% Save 3.9%   Save 11.4% 

amazon.ca amazon.ca amazon.ca amazon.ca amazon.ca amazon.ca 
$18.99 N/A $17.49 $20.79 N/A $17.49 

http://www.commonword.ca/
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19340
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19134
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19176
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19195
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/16/19190
http://www.commonword.ca/ResourceView/2/19175

